CHIP MEETING MINUTES

DATE: October 25, 2019, 9:30 -11:30 am LOCATION: El Camino, Los Gatos

Members present:

El Camino, Los Gatos (Mike Liddicoat) Natividad, Salinas (Cynthia F. Johnson) Samuel Merritt University (Hai-Thom Sota) Stanford Health Library (James Liu) Stanford Health Library (Gillian Kumagai) Stanford Dept. of Anesthesia (Hillary Farkus) Sutter Health, Roseville (Heidi Jean Mortensen-Torres) Santa Clara Valley Medical Center (Judith Weiner Mills) Santa Clara Valley Medical Center (Hella Bluhm-Stieber)

Guest:

Amelia Llorens, NLM Fellow at Stanford Lane Library

1. Welcome and approval of minutes from the July meeting.

2. Introductions

We welcomed James Liu, formerly working as circulation manager at Lane Medical Library who will be starting at the Stanford Health Library, as well as Amelia Llorens who is a NLM Fellow at Lane Medical Library.

3. e-book collections

Hella explained that she had to write a long justification to continue subscribing to Springer ebooks, that is why she was interested to find out which e-book collections other CHIP librarians have. SCVMC has the following e-books: Springer, AccessMedicine, Clinical Key, individual ebooks from Ebsco/Gobi, AHA e-books, and user-driven collection management through R2 Doody's List. Mike has AccessMedicine. Cynthia has Ebsco's Clnical Collection and Nursing Collection, as well as StatRef.

4. Bank account for CHIP

Hella reported that she finally got in contact with the accountant at the Santa Clara County Medical Association (SCCMA) who was able to find out old CHIP account under a different name. It turns out that somebody had closed the account even though there was still money in it. SCCMA will send us \$805.99 once we tell them where to send it. They can no longer keep our account. So, we have to open a new bank account. Hella reported that she found out that Meriwest does not charge for accounts. Judith suggested to look into the price for checks and to contact Patelco. Somebody else suggested "New Republic". Hella will contact the banks and report back to Heidi.

Mike offered his notary services if we need them to open an account.

5. Joint Meeting recap

The Joint Meeting at USF San Francisco was wonderful. This year's theme was "Critical Health Sciences: examining our role in social justice". The great thing was that all posters, papers, and speakers really fit the theme. Everybody liked the plenary speakers. The CE classes were great and free, so that many more people attended them. The conference was much cheaper than the meetings at hotels. The total cost was \$45K, and NCNMLG made a profit of approx.. \$10K.

Most papers and posters are available on the conference website at:

https://ncnmlg.mlanet.org/joint2019/

6. Docline, LinkOut changes:

One needs a linkresolver to change from LinkOut to OutsideTool. Mike asked for suggestions for a LinkResolver. Judith suggested to look into Ebsco's EDS.

7. New Beta medical library website at Natividad

Cynthia used EDS and an Ebsco-created website for 5 years. She just started experimenting with Ebsco's new product Stacks and created a new website with it. She likes that Stacks can show search results from UpToDate and Dynamed together.

Other features on her website are: promotion of new resources, RSS feed for some journals, slide show of events, links to Verge occurrence reporting system and HealthStream Education.

Stacks puts search results from different resources into boxes. It is also available as mobile (Stacks costs \$5K mobile add-on \$3K).

Stacks can show results by journals, e-books,and has an advanced search option.

8. Discussions and announcements

- a Judith reported that the SCVMC Medical Library will be moving into a smaller space in 2-3 years.
- b Question how to serve the homeless in our areas. It was suggested to work with organizations that work with the homeless to let them know that there is a health library, or to partner with a public library.
- c Stanford does not offer library cards for companies anymore. They have different level of access for different people. They offer free 20 minute walk-in access to resources.
- d Requirements to have a librarian: if the institutions has a trauma center or GRE program a librarian is required. Cynthia will send out more information regarding this.
- e Question regarding board exams online. Some are in AccessMedicine.
- f Suggestions for patient information:

MedlinePlus, Mayo Clinic, Stanford Health Library Website, El Camino Library website, PERC (Patient Information Resource Center), Labtestsonline (in different languages), Radiologyinfo.org is very consumerfriendly.

g Keeping up-to-date with scientific/medical changes: use alerts, e.g. Science Daily alert.

NEXT MEETING: in February 2020 NEXT MEETING LOCATION: possibly Natividad Salinas

(minutes by Hella Bluhm-Stieber)